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Fothergill, Anne

From: Fothergill, Anne :
Sent:  Wednesday, June 22, 2005 10:14 AM
To: ‘bralove@bralove.com'

Subject: RE: 11 W. Irving St., Chevy Chase

Mr. Bralove,

We have received your proposed plans for the railing sent by email on June 20, 2005. This email can
serve as your official notification that you have met all the conditions of approval made by the Historic
Preservation Commission for your Historic Area Work Permit and you are ready to proceed with your
railing. If you need me to stamp your plans approved and fax them to you, please let me know.

Thanks,
Anne

Anne Fothergill

Historic Preservation Planner

Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
Montgomery County Historic Preservation Section

1109 Spring Street, Suite 801

Silver Spring, MD 20910

301-563-3400

301-563-3412 fax

From: David Bralove [mailto:bralove@bralove.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2005 6:27 PM

To: Fothergill, Anne

Subject: 11 W. Irving St., Chevy Chase

Attached ié a sketch of the proposed hand rail.

David H. Bralove

The Bralove Group

11 N. Washington Street
Suite 300

Rockville, MD 20850

tel (301) 770-8251

fax (301) 738-8824
bralove@bralove.com

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION,
WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only
for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this to an
Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic mail message In error, piease reply to the sender and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from
your computer system.

6/22/2005
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION

Date: April 28, 2005

MEMORANDUM
- TO: ~ Robert Hubbard, Director
FROM: Gwen Wright, Coordinato

Historic Preservation

SUBJECT: Historic Afea Work Permit # 379124

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached
application for a Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP). This application was APPROVED WITH
CONDITIONS:
1. The amended application dated April 25, 2005—for railing replacement—was approved
2. The railing design will be reviewed by staff before final approval.

The HPC staff will review and stamp the construction drawmgs prior to the applicant’s applymg for a
building permit with DPS.

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED-CONDITIONAL UPON
ADHERENCE TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

Applicant: David H. and Jill T. Bralove
Address: 11 West Irving Street, Chevy Chase, MD 20815

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that, after issuance of the Montgomery County
Department of Permitting Services (DPS) permit, the applicant arrange for a field inspection by calling
the Montgomery County DPS Field Services Office at 240-777-6210 or online at
http://permits.emontgomery.org prior to commencement of work and not more than two weeks
following completion of work

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD, 8787 GEORGIA AVENUE; SILVER SPRING, MARY.LAND 20910
. WWW.MNCPPC.ORG



* DEPARTNENT OF PERIAITTING SERVICES
255 ROCKVILLE PIKE. 2ad ELOOR, ROCKVILLE. 14D 20850 .
240197.6320 DPS -#8

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

Contact Person: bd.\l(.d H- Bra(OVC
Daytime phone No: { 201) 370 — 2.5

Tox Account No.: 7 "q "L'l'g 7 L'!'L!’ 0

Neme ot Prepenty ovner:_LDwid_He aad Tull T2 Bralov@ine mronewo: (301) 770 -8241 (DAVD)
nagoss: \\_ W . Teuving St Chevy Chase MD Zzog%\5

Strent Numder City § Stars Tp Codp

Contractom: KBQ S qu S(:aﬂe Qﬂd Lﬂ wn S Phone No.: ‘ @l! (_-kzgooz é'?
Contractor fegistration No.: i y 2. ( Mp wip ¥ )

Agent for Owner: : Daytime Phone Mo.:

.

owse Momber; ___L | sweet _\\J 05 & Teving S¥ reet

Towntity,  Chheu V CMse Nearest Cross Street: Ma"mo\u\ ?afkuh-"(

Lot: 7 Block: 2D swawsion: S €¢ion NO 2 — Che \/-1 d\ﬂj‘é

Liber: Folio: Parcel: F’ at 2 at f'&“" {(Q (O

PARTNE, TYPE O PERMITALTION ARD USE

1A, CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:
X constuet (I grend (3 Aer/Renidvate AT Oseb [ Room Addition (3 Porch O Deck (3 Shed
1 Move (3 Instatt ){Wleckfdom {7} Sotar Fireph 3 Woodburning Stove (0 Single Family
03 fevision (3 Repair  £3 Revocable D FenceiWal (complete Section 4) ﬂmm: . Q\kUJﬂr“{ / Sh(/‘j

18. Construstion cost estimate: § ‘0 ‘{ 2 5 ( \A Cludﬂf__lﬂmsggolag \

1C, Hthis is & fevision o! 8 previousty approved sctive permit, s2e Permit #

ART TWO: COMPLETE FORNEWY CONSTR liTlO AND EXTEND/AGDITIONS

2A. Type of sewege diaposal; 01 [T WSSE 02 {3 Septic .03 (3 Other:

28. Type of water supply: 0 O wWsst 02 (1 Well 03 O Other:

“PRRT THREE: COMPLEVEDNLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL -
A Height _ feet inches

3. Indicate whether the fence of retaining veall is to be cimstmc(gﬂ on one of the fhllo\‘._ring locations:

[ Onpartytine/property tine {2 Entirely on tand of owner {3 On putlic right of way/easement

{ hereby centily that | have the authority (6 make the foregeing appfication, that the application is torreet, and that the constrrction will comply with plens
approved by oll agencies listed and I hereby stknovdodge and eccopt ihis to bi a condition Jor the issuance of this peamit,

Olggug Zhpe— 04/ ok [ps
folte] mu.ormlfbwiwdagml B ' i
Approved: \/Wﬁ/h Z C”Vld/; i \Ai ;w@,;W ;

Oisapproved:

Application/Permit No.: 3'7 q ) ?"L{ Oate Filed: H '69 'US
edt G2/ SEE_REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS K aﬁllcﬂ'fdm wao amdnded by owne

HAWP s M £r rawll‘/‘§ F@g?)




MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760 -

M.NCPPC

April 2%, 2005
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DAVID H. BRALOVE
11 WEST IRVING STREET
CHEVY CHASE, MD 20815

nery Courity Historic Preservation Commission

Re:  Applicant: David H. and Jill T. Bralove
HPC Case No.: 35/13-051
Mecting Date: 04/27/05

% "We are in receipt of the Historic Preservation Commission Staff Report dated
”{. 20035 conceming the above referenced application (the ““Staff Report”).

In lieu of replacement of the existing wooden stairs with new stone and

gpplicants desire to repair or replace, as needed, the existing wooden porch

th wood stairs. In addition, as the Staff Report states that “[t}he front porch of

be would have originally had most likely a wood floor, wood railing and wood

” the applicants scek approval, at their option, to replace the existing iron hand

Jt e porch steps with wood rails consistent in design and appearance as the ¢
P'wood railing on the porch front.

v * In lieu of replacing the brick walkway with a brick and flagstone
Wy, applicants desire to replace the brick walkway with all brick construction.

m réender the requested improvements more compatible with the onginal

al style of the home. As the applicants no longer seek approval for a change in
ial or appearance of the front steps, no front elevation, as originally requested by
18 requirerd.

Very truly yours,

C David H. Bralove
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- Fothergill, Anne

. From;__ Bourke, Tom (Winchester Homes, Inc.)(Tom) [tom.bourke@whihormes.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 27, 2005 10:01 AM :
To: Fothergill, Anne

Cc: Wellington, P. (ccv); Elliott, Bob; Feldman, Gail; Jacobs c/o angela muckenfuss; Marsh, Joan;
Stephens, Betsy; geoff. blddle@montgomerycountymd gov

Subject: RE: April 27 HPC meeting

Glad you worked it out. The CCV LAP concurs that the project should be approved

From: Fothergill, Anne [mailto:Anne.Fothergill@mncppc-mc. org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 8:53 AM

To: Bourke, Tom (Winchester Homes, Inc.)(Tom)

Cc: Wellington, P. (ccv); Elliott, Bob; Feldman, Gail; Jacobs c/o angela muckenfuss; Marsh, Joan; Stephens,
Betsy; geoff.biddle@montgomerycountymd.gov

Subject: April 27 HPC meeting

I wanted to let you know that the applicants at 11 W. Irving have amended their HAWP appliéation.
The front porch stairs will remain wood and the walkway will remain brick. Now the application is for
new wood railings to replace the iron railings. Staff will be recommending approval.

Thanks,
Anne

Anne Fothergill
Historic Preservation Planner
Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
Montgomery County Historic Preservation Section
1109 Spring Street, Suite 801
Silver Spring, MD 209210
-301-563-3400

301-563-3412 fax



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: 11 West Irving Street, Chevy Chase Meeting Date: 04/27/05

Applicant: David H. and Jill T. Bralove Report Date:  04/20/05

Resource: Outstanding Resource Public Notice: 04/13/05
Chevy Chase Village Historic District

Review: HAWP Tax Credit: None

Case Number: 35/ 13-051 Staff: Anne Fothergill

PROPOSAL.: Front steps and front walkway replacement

RECOMMEND: Approval with two conditions

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission approve this HAWP application with the conditions that:
1. The front steps will remain wood.
2. The applicant will consult with the Chevy Chase Village arborist to determine whether the project
will require a tree protection plan.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE: Outstanding Resource in the Chevy Chase Village Historic District
STYLE: Colonial Revival

DATE: c. 1892-1916

PROPOSAL

The applicants are proposing to remove the front brick walkway leading from the front steps to the curb.
They propose to replace it with a 5> wide walkway of flagstone on stone dust edged with brick.

The applicants also propose replacement of the wood front steps from the walkway to the porch. They
propose new steps made from stone and flagstone. On each side there will be a 1’ wide stone wall capped
with flagstone. The steps will be 5> wide with a 15” tread and risers not to exceed 7”. The existing
railings will be reinstalled.

A front elevation showing the proposed stairs and new side walls was requested but had not been
submitted at the time of the staff report. The written description and site plan are in Circles F+3 .

Chevy Chase Village reviewed this proposal and stated that there may be some WSSC work which would
cause the brick front walkway to be torm up in the near future and need replacement.



STAFF DISCUSSION

This house is an Outstanding Resource in the Chevy Chase Village Historic District which is, according to
the Chevy Chase Village Guidelines, “a resource which is outstanding significance due to its architectural
and/or historical features. An outstanding resource may date from any historical period and may be
representative of any architectural style. However, it must have special features, architectural details
and/or historical associations that make the resource especially representative of an architectural style, it
must be especially important to the history of the district, and/or it must be especially unique within the
context of the historic district.”

“Porches” according to the Guidelines, “should be subject to moderate scrutiny if they are visible from the
public right-of-way, lenient scrutiny if they are not.”

“Sidewalks should be subject to strict scrutiny with regard to their impact on landscaping, particularly
mature trees. In all other respects, sidewalks should be subject to moderate scrutiny.”

According to the Guidelines, “Moderate scrutiny involves a higher standard of review than ‘lenient
scrutiny.” Besides issues of massing, scale and compatibility, preserving the integrity of the resource is
taken into account. Alterations should be designed so that the altered structure still contributes to the
district. Use of compatible new materials, rather than the original building materials, should be permitted.
Planned changes should be compatible with the structure’s existing design, but should not be required to
replicate its architectural style.”

The front porch of this house would have originally had most likely a wood floor, wood railing, and wood
front steps. The applicant replaced the front steps with new wood and the front porch floor with Trex
about 10 years ago. The retention of the wood steps is very important since wood is the appropriate
material for this house’s front porch and steps. As this is an Outstanding Resource, a change to an original
feature like what is proposed would not be approvable.

The brick walkway is uneven and in need of repair or replacement. This landscape alteration would not
adversely impact the resource or the district. However, there is one very large tree next to the walkway
between the sidewalk and the curb, and staff is recommending as a condition of approval that the applicant
work with the Village arborist to determine if a tree protection plan is needed for this tree. See Circle i
for photo of tree.

Staff is recommending approval of this application with one condition.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission approve with two conditions the HAWP application as being
consistent with Chapter 24A-8 (b) 2:

The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological, architectural or
cultural

features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic resource is located and would not be

detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of this chapter,

and with the general condition applicable to all Historic Area Work Permits that the applicant will
present 3 permit sets of drawings to HPC staff for review and stamping prior to submission for
permits (if applicable). After issuance of the Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services
(DPS) permit, the applicant will arrange for a field inspection by calling the DPS Field Services Office at
(240) 777-6370 or online at www.permits.emontgomery.org prior to commencement of work and not more
than two weeks following completion of work.




THE FOLLOWING |TEMS MUST BE COMPLETED AND THE
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION.

1. N AIPTION OF PROJE

3. Description of éxisting structure(s) snd enviraimental, :mmg, Including their historical festures and significance:
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b. Gunml description of project und its elect on the historic resource(s), the.environmentel setting, and, where applicebls, tha historic district:
Remwal of &xis al

okt = " ' Lo X.
I f—@t‘c(’_o Me Nt Alstrict

Site and environmentel setting, drawn to scale. You maly use ybur plat. Your sie pian must include;
a. the scale, north amow, and dste;

b. dimensions of all existing and broposed striictutes; afid

¢ Site features such as walkways, driveivsys; fances, ponds, strears, trash d_@xmps:l_ets,n 16 “ ical equiprment, and fanid

Youiuist submit 2 copies of plans acd elevationgin a format no larger than 11° x £, Plans on 8 1/2%x 11" paper aie prefered.

8. Schematic construction plans, with marked dimiensio . indicating Igcation, size and g | type of walis, wiridow and door ap#nings, and other
lnxed leatures of both this existing resource(s} and the: proposed work,

b, Eievations {facades), with marked dimensions; clearly. indigeting proposed work in felation to existing construction and, wher sppropriats; co
All mutenals and fi xtures ptaposed for the exterior must-bie nated on the elevstions drawmgs ‘An existing and & propased efevation ﬁrew
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)

PLEASE SMY WITHIN THE GUIDES OF-TME TEMPLA]'!. AS Tﬂls WIUSE! PHOTOCOPIED DIRECTLY UNTO MAILING LABELS



HAWP APPLICATION: MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTIFING

[Owner, Owner’s Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners]

Owner’s mailing address . _
Dastd H-and Jill T\ Bralove
I\ West Trving Street

Chev\/ CL\&S€, MO 2od s

Owner’s Agent’s mailing address -

Adjacent and confronting P.rop_erty Owners mailing addresses

H(nrb and Anq' Dud(C?
13 West Trving Street
Chevy Chase, MD 24315

Christopher and fatcica Abell
}‘{— Wes £ Tsviag Street
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Tredeck L. B :'>$(r'\(5 er
1 We st Irvv\s Stveet

Chevy Cse, MP 26318




rvey for title purposes only - not 1o be Md {or determining property hines. Prapenycorner markers not guaranteed 6v' this survey. ’
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HOUSZ LOCATION
LOT 7, BLOCK 33
SECTION NO. 2
CHEVY CHASE

4 £ £ "-5%‘9"

X . . (’l
MONT3OMERY COUNTY, MD b iB%is

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE - REFERENCES.

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE POSITION OF THE "
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS ON THE ABOYE DESCRIBED | PLAT BK. ’ A

PROPERTY HAS BEEN CAREFULLY ESTABLISHED BY ‘ __ 7 Brookes Avenue
’ tand

ACCEPTED FIELD PRACTICES TO THE BEST OF MY . [piatng. 106 e e riar 20T

ANDJON ASSOCIATES

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. .
IR DATE OF SURVEYS SCaLe: " 10

- _ . |user
W‘\_’__. 0 . 7“"7 . WALL CHEGK: » DRAWN BY:
" JEFFERSON D. LAWRENCE: FOLIO L v L. Jos NO:  13(\03

| . REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR MARYLAND # 5216 BOUNDARY: -
| 9.1”.'_. " Property shown hereon Is not In a fiood plain per exist!ng records unless otherwlse Indicated. @
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KART Landscape and Lawns | | PROPOSAL

13711 Travilah Road . March 17, 2005
Rockville, MD 20850 ‘ _

Phone: (301) 424-0238

Fax: (301) 424-4453

Customer: Mr. & Mrs. David Bralove Company:

Address: 11 West Irving Street o Property Address (if different):
Chevy Chase MD 20815 '
lce: | Home Phone: 301-913-5713
- Work Phone: 240- 888-3324 cell
Fax:

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: LANDSCAPING

1. Tear down and remove your existing front steps and railing. Also remove the front brick walkway and the
brick walkway that leads to the right side of the house and basement entry (approximately 275 square feet).
- Take up the stepping stones to the driveway on the left side of the house and save for the right side.

All of the front foundation plantings will be removed and hauled away. ThlS includes the Yews and Barberry,
but not the large Holly on the front left corner.

The cost of this removal and preparation work will be...$1,960.00.

2. Construct a new set of steps leading to your front porch. These steps will be approximately the same as the
existing steps, however, they will be made from building stone and flagstone. On each side there will be a
stone wall capped with flagstone that will be approximately 1’in width. . The steps themselves will be
approximately 5’ in length with a tread of approximately 15”. The risers on the steps will be similar to what
now exists, but not to exceed 7”. It is possible that one additional step may be required since the risers now - -

* are more than 7”. The railing will be saved to be relnstalled by a separate contractor. The cost of this work
will be...$2,950.00. :

3. We will then construct a new walkway from flagstone edged with brick that will be 5’ wide leading from your
front steps out to the city sidewalk. There will then be one step down onto the city sidewalk. This step will
have a stone riser and the flagstone on top of the step will be mortared in place. We will also replace the small
brick walkway from the city sidewalk to the curb with flagstone on a quarry stone dust base edged with bl'le
The cost of this ﬂagstone and brick walkway will be...$2,720.00.

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED YELLOW COPY WITH DEPOSIT Page I of 2






Mr. David H. Bralove
11 West Irving Street
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Re:  Front Walk Replacement/Landscaping
11 West Irving Street

| Dear Mr. Bralove:

Please be advised that I have no objection to the removal and replacement of the

front walkway and entrance stairs to your home at 11 West Irving Street, Chevy Chase,

MD and the related landscaping as depicted in the attached drawing.

Very truly yours,

M&Z’ﬁ’/\,\_‘/

/""5 éa—(glc A

hS ) 'ﬂ/( L
Owner
9 West Irving Street.
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

Very truly yours

ﬁﬁﬁLm "

Owner
13 West Irving Street ‘
Chevy Chase, MD 20815




Mzr. David H. Bralove
11 West Irving Street
Chevy Chase, MD 20815

Re:  Front Walk Replacement/Landscaping
11 West Irving Street
Dear Mr. Bralove:
. Please be advised that I have no objection to the removal and replacement of the

front walkway and entrance stairs to your home at 11 West Irving Street, Chevy Chase,
MD and the related landscaping as depicted in the attached drawing.

Very truly ydurs,_

Owner -
14 West Irving Street
Chevy Chase, MD 20815
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